
From: Alexander Jann <JannA@lexingtonky.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 2:29 PM 
To: Albulena Jahjaga <ajahjaga@lexingtonky.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Additional Funding KY CCCR for FY2026 

This is what I received from the crisis grant. 

Alex Jann 
Lieutenant, Community Paramedicine 
Division of Fire & Emergency Services 

859.280.8951 Office 
859.230.7953 cell 
Janna@lexingtonky.gov 

From: KYCCR <KYCCR@mslc.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 2:26:14 PM 
To: Alexander Jann <JannA@lexingtonky.gov>; KYCCR <KYCCR@mslc.com> 
Subject: RE: Additional Funding 

[EXTERNAL] Use caution before clicking links and/or opening attachments. 

Hey Alex, 

Many apologies for any confusion. There is no contract for LFUCG on the expansion 
funds. Your program was approved for the budget attached. Future invoices must clarify 
spend down against the additional funding in the narrative section. 

Please confirm. 
Thanks 
Amy 

From: Alexander Jann <JannA@lexingtonky.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 11:27 AM 
To: KYCCR <KYCCR@mslc.com> 
Subject: Additional Funding 
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CAUTION: External Email - This email originated from outside of Myers and Stauffer. Do 
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that 
the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please reference your 
Phishing Guidelines before taking further action. 

Good morning, 

We accepted the additional funding on 7/17/25 and we were supposed to receive a 
follow-up email so we could move forward. I do not believe I ever received any new 

documentation regarding the additional funds. In order for us to receive the funds legal 
has to look at the contract and council will have to read on it before the Mayor is able to 
sign. 

Thank You, 

Alex Jann 
Lieutenant, Community Paramedicine 
Division of Fire & Emergency Services 

859.280.8951 Office 
859.230.7953 cell 
Janna@lexingtonky.gov 

1775-2025 
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